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SUBMISSION TO THE NSW PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY ON POLITICAL DONATIONS. 

The Director 
Select Committee on Electoral & Political Party Funding 
Legislative Council 
Parliament House 
Macquarie Street 
SYDNEY 2000 
Email: fundinginquiry@parliament.nsw.gov.au 
 

FROM:  

James Ryan, Councillor, Cessnock City Council 

22/2/08 

Dear Sir 

 

Thankyou for the opportunity of making a submission to this inquiry. 

In brief I believe that political donations inevitably create a sense of obligation to the donor by 
the recipient. 

I wish to briefly out line for the Inquiry my experience as a Councillor in Cessnock; 

• In Cessnock the ALP Councillors use of the ‘State Electoral Committee’ to make a 
donation of $25,000 to their campaign effectively masked the identity of the original 
donors of that $25,000 to their 2004 Local Government campaign. 

• Probably by mistake, but happily for the public, the Secretary of the Cessnock SEC listed 
the donors of the $25,000 in a third party return to the SEO. 

• By chance I was able to view that documentation at the SEO and subsequently ask 
questions in Council as to why the ALP Councillors were not declaring non‐pecuniary 
conflicts of interest when voting on certain matters. 

• The Cessnock ALP Councillors have refused to acknowledge they know anything about 
the donations or that they have any responsibility to make declarations regarding these 
donations. 

• I referred this to the Geneal Manager as breach of the Local Government Code of 
Conduct. After 5 months of doing nothing the Cessnock General Manager refused to 
take any action via the Code (even though the Code says perceived conflicts must be 
treated as importantly as real conflicts). 





• Please find attached a copy of the Cessnock ALP Councillors primary electoral return 
which shows a lump sum donation of $25,000 for the SEC in a total of approx. $27,000. 
 

• My understanding is that the NSW Electoral laws allow a donation from an SEC without 
disclosing the original donors. This is clearly flawed system. The Third Party return from 
Cessnock SEC Secretary Karen Jurd was probably, in my opinion, a mistake. My 
understanding is the great majority of donations from SECs do not detail who made 
donations to the SEC in the first place. 
 

• The third Party Declaration was only available to me because I visited the SEO office and 
asked to see the file. That is not something the average resident of Cessnock would have 
time or knowledge to do. 
 

• As can be seen the names on the third Party Return include Richard Ash and Max 
Mahwinney. 

 
• Richard Ash is described in a Westpac Media Release as Westpac Institutional Bank Joint 

Head of Property and gave his address on the declaration as 255 Elizabeth St Sydney, the 
address of the property section of Westpac. Westpac is described as an equity partner 
in the HEZ by the HEZ P/L webpage. 

 
• Max Mawhinney is described on the Valad ASX statement regarding their investment in 

HEZ as being Executive Director at Valad. 
 

• Both of these individuals have confirmed their donations to the Sydney Morning Herald. 
Attachment 3. 

 

The above is a concrete example  of people associated with property development making 
donations to an ALP State Electoral Committee for the purpose of donating to the Councillors 
election campaign. If it weren’t for a ‘mistake’ by the SEC Secretary this information would 
still not be known to the public  with the result being secrecy and a lack of transparency 
regarding campaign donations to local Councillors. 
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